From: Ignatius Chin [Ignatius.Chin@era.wa.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2007 5:16 PM

To: Guzeleva, Dora

Cc: Koay, Chin; Robert Pullella; Peter Kolf; Stensson, Magnus
Subject: Reserve Capacity Refund Shortfall Formula

Dear Dora,

Thank you for your letter dated 21 May 2007 inviting the Authority to
comment on the rule change proposal entitled Reserve Capacity Refund
Shortfall Formula.

The Authority understands that the purpose of this rule change
proposal is to correct an error that is of a systems/operational
nature. It is therefore not a matter on which the Authority is well
placed to provide a comment. Following a discussion with
representatives of the IMO, we consider that, given the proposed rule
change is intended to correct an error, it is likely to better
facilitate the achievement of the Wholesale Market Objectives.

Thank you once again for providing the Authority an opportunity to
comment on the rule change proposal.

Kind regards,

Ignatius Chin
Assistant Director, Electricity Market Surveillance

Economic Regulation Authority
Level 6, Governor Stirling Tower
197 St Georges Terrace

Perth Western Australia 6000

Telephone 61 8 9213 1916

Facsimile 61 8 9213 1999
Email ignatius.chin@era.wa.gov.au
Website WWW.era.wa.gov.au

This e-mail (and any attachments) is intended only for the addressee
and may contain information which is confidential and privileged. If
you are not the intended addressee you may not use, disseminate or
copy this information. If vyou have received this information in
error please notify the Economic Regulation Authority immediately and
destroy this e-mail and attachments. Except as required at law,
Economic Regulation Authority does not represent, warrant and/or
guarantee the integrity of this communication, or that this e-mail is
free of errors, virus, interception or interference.



